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Kahler, Pam

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 1:12 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Amendment drafting request

LRB

Hello Pam —

| see that you are the primary author of SB 7 re automobile insurance coverage limits.

Can you please draft the following amendments to Senate Bill 7:
=<
1. The current minimum coverage levels for auto insurance (pre SB 7) must be used for anyone who is
convicted of an OWI after the passage of this bill.
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If you are not the proper person do these amendments can you please pass the request on as appropriate?

Let me know if you have any questions or comments.
Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter

State Capitol 306 S
608.266.8535
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SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 7

v

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 10, lin\e/8: delete lines 8 to 19 and substitute:
“SECTION 18¢c. 632.32 (4) (a) 1. of tﬁé statutes is renumbered 632.32 (4) (a) 1.
(intro.) and amended to read:

632.32 (4) (a) 1. (intro.) Excluding a policy written by a town mutual organized
under ch. 612, uninsured motorist coverage, in limits of at least either of the
following:

b. If, on or after the effective date of this subd. 1.‘/b. .... _ILRB inserts date], a
named insured under the policy is convicted of an offense that is counted under s.

v
343.307 (1), $100,000 per person and $300,000 per accident.

History: 1975 ¢. 375, 421; 1979 c. 102, 104; 1979 ¢. 177 ss. 67, 68; 1979 ¢. 221; 1%& c. 284; 1983 a. 243, 459; 1985 a. 146 5. 8; 1995 a. 21, 448; 1997 a. 48; 1999 a. 31,
162; 2007 a. 168; 2009 a. 28, 342.

SECTION 18m. 632.32 (4) (a) 1. a. of the statutes is created to read:
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v v
1 632.32 (4) (a) 1. a. Except as provided in subd. 1. b., $25,000 per person and
e
2 $50,000 per accident.
3 SECTION 19c¢. 632.32 (4) (a) 2m. of the statl.l)t(es is renumbered 632.32 (4) (a) 2m.

4 (intro.) and amended to read: (wx\,o\
@ 632.32 (4) (a) 2m.\Excluding a policy written by a town mutual organized under

6 ch. 612, underinsured motorist coverage, in limits of at least either of the following:
v’

7 . If, on or after the effective date of this subd. 2m. b. .... [LRB inserts d
8 named insured under the policy is convi f an offense that is count nder s.

v
9 343.307 (1), $100,000 per person and $300,000 per accident.

History: 1975 c¢. 375, 421; 1979 ¢. 102, 104; 1979 ¢. 177 ss. 67, 68; 1979 ¢. 221; 1981 ¢. 284; 1983a 243, 459; 1985 a. 146 5. 8; 1995 a. 21, 448; 1997 a. 48; 1999 a, 31,
162; 2007 a. 168; 2009 a. 28, 342.

10 SECTION 19m. 632.32 (4) (a) 2m. a. of the statutes 1s created to read:

sS¢
632.32 (4) (a) 2m. a. Except as provided in subd. {. b., %OO per person and

jcv
O WO per accident.

" SECTION 20m. 632.32 (4) (a) 3m. of the statutes is amended to read:

14 632.32 (4) (a) 3m. Medical payménts coverage, in the amount of at least $1,000
v
15 er person or, if on or after the effective date of this subdivision a named insured
v
16 nder the policy is convicted of an offense thatisc nders. 343. 1 1
17 $10,000 per person. Coverage written under this subdivision may be excess coverage
18 over any other source of reimbursement to which the insured person has a legal right.
History: 1975 c. 375, 421; 1979 ¢. 102, 104; 1979 ¢. 177 ss. 67, 68; 1979 ¢. 221; 1981 c. 284; 1983 a. 243, 459; 1985 a. 146 5. 8; 1995 a. 21, 448; 1997 a. 48; 1999 a. 31,
162; 2007 a. 168; 2009 a. 28, 342, e ‘/
19 2. Page 12, line 5: delete “1., 2m., and”.
W/ v
20 3. Page 12, line 7: delete “section 344.33 (2) of the statutes, and the creation

v v v
21 of section” and substitute “sections 344.33 (2) and 632.32 (4) (a) 1. and 2m. of the

22 statutes, and the creation of sections”.
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v’ v
4. Page 12, line 8: after “(c)” insert “and 632.32 (4) () 1. a. and 2m. a.”.

(END)
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INSERT 1-1:
v

1. Page 8, line 5: after that line insert:
v

“SECTION 11m. 344.61 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

344.61 (2) (c) The policy satisfies, as of the date of motor vehicle operation, all
requirements specified in s. 344.33 (2) and (3) except that, if on or after the effective

\/ .
date of this paragraph .... [LRB inserts datel, the named insured under the policy is
v

convict"ed of an offense that is counted under s. 343.307 (1), the policy provides

liability coverage with liability limits, exclusive of interest and costs, of not less than

ubject to such limit for on rson, $100,000 because of bodily injury to or death of




